

Applicant's declaration concerning Antenna Specification

Your reference

Our reference

Date

02 May 2005

Gentlemen,

It's hereby declared that the Jabra BT130 fulfils the requirement in FCC test relating to the antenna type.

The Jabra BT130 confirm to FCC recommendation with internal antenna type:

Planar inverted F type antenna

Integrated as wire tracks, being a part of the PCB

Total average gain of the antenna is 0dB (typ.), +3dB (max).

Frequency range is 2.402MHz to 2.480MHz



Yours faithfully

GN Netcom as

Jørn B. Rasmussen

Quality engineer

GN Netcom as

Metalbuen 66

P.O. Box 201

DK-2750 Ballerup

Denmark

Telephone: +45 72 11 86 86

Telefax: +45 72 11 87 39

CVR: DK 15 06 95 11

www.gnnetcom.com

Quality, Approvals &

Standards:

Direct: +45 72 11 87 62

E-mail: jbr@gnnetcom.dk

A GN Great Nordic Company